

## **LEC Meeting**

### **Present:**

**Chief:** Cannon Herring

**Program:** John Dunn

**AIA:** Owen Baquiran

**VCI:** Josh Griffith

**Secretary:** Dylan Blackmon

**Chester Chapter Chief:** John Dunn

**Lancaster Chapter Chief:** Michael Danlee

**Spartan Chapter Chief:** Ian Henderson

**Lodge Adviser:** Taylor Thomas

**Lodge Staff Adviser:** Jimmy Summers Via Call

**Program Adviser:** RJ Plumley

**Induction Adviser:** Chris Herring

**Scouting Ex:** Justin Williams

**York Chapter Adviser:** Matthew Cline

### **Not Present:**

**Treasurer:** Chris Thompson

**Cherokee Chapter Chief:** Will Hudson

**York Chapter Chief:** Joseph Cohen

**American Indian Affairs Adviser:** Chris Garrison

**Secretary Adviser:** Doug Bartlett

**Co-Secretary Adviser:** David Surret

**Treasurer Adviser:** Elizabeth Stoner

**Cherokee Chapter Adviser:** Jamie Greene

**Chester Chapter Adviser:** Bobby Bass

**Lancaster Chapter Adviser:** N/A

**Spartan Chapter Adviser:** Micheal Wiggins

**Call to Order**

**Obligation**

**Approval of the minutes: 8-0 approved**

**Chief**

**Program:**

None at this time

**AIA:**

Ceremonies went well

**VCI:**

47 ordeal and 4 brotherhoods complete their

**Secretary:**

Tanawa will be out shortly

**Treasurer:**

None at this time

**Cherokee:**

None at this time

**Chester:**

None at this time

**Lancaster:**

None at this time

**Spartan:**

None at this time

**York:**

None at this time

**Old Business:**

- **Program:**
  - The program is requesting \$250 for fire pits for vigils
    - First, needs to get the price range on the fire pits for the vigil.
    - Motion passed 8-0

- **AIA:**
  - Meeting with the Cherokee tribe This week

**New business:**

**Motion by Owen for donations of \$1300 Seconded by John**

**Discussion:**

Didn't come up with a budget for this fellowship, this would be our budget for the

**Motion passes 8-0**

**Motioned by John for T-bird club Seconded by Dylan**

**Discussion:**

- T-bird Club covers all of the events of the year.
- The cost would be raised to \$150
- This would cover dues, all fellowships, and now LLD and Banquet
- The thunderbird club package would include 2 limited edition lodge flaps.
- Can buy up to 3 more.
- Would be a \$57 increase
- The \$25 spent for each fellowship will go up in the future.

**Motion passes 7-1**

**Cook Team Recognized**

**Lodge Adviser Minute**

**Mr. Summers:**

Sounds like everything went well, Thanks to everyone who stepped up. now focuses on the shoot-o-ree and all hands on deck. Look out for the registration for fall.

**Staff adviser Minute**

**Mr. Thomas:**

Thank y'all for being and the hard work put in yesterday. 100% better than 2 years ago when we first got this place. Fall fellowship is much different for the ordeals than summer. Be on the lookout for shoot-o-ree chairs.

**Meeting Adjourned**